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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Monday, July 21, 2008 1:15 PM
To: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: 080433-TX; Docket Title Edit

Hi Toni,

I'll be glad to make the change requested below.

Dorothy

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 12:45 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 080433-TX; Docket Title Edit

Dorothy,

Please edit the company's dib/a using this email per the Secretary of States fictitious registration detail below.

Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications service by General Computer Services, Inc.

dfb/a BeCruising.

to

Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications service by General Computer Services, Inc.

dfbla BeCruising Telecom.

Thank you,

‘Tont loy McCoy

Regulatory Analyst

Fiorida Public Service Commission
Bureau of Market Development
TMCCOY@PSC.STATEFL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
830/413-6333 Fax Line

Fictitious Name Detall

Fictitious Name
BECRUISING TELECOM
Filing Information

Document Number GO08196900221
Status ACTIVE

Filed Date 07/1372008
Expiration Date 12/31/2013
7/21/2008

- Wi

DOCUMENT NUMBER -DATE
06261 JL2te
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Current Owners ]

County DADE
Total Pages 1

Events Filed NONE

FET Number 65-9001328
Mailing Address
4179E8 CT

HIALEAH, FL 33013

Owner Information

GENERAL COMPUTER SERVICES INC,
479 ERCT

HIALEAH, FL 33013

FEI Number: 65-0180876

Document Nummber; LO3122

Document Images

07/13/2008 -- Fictitious Name Filing &

7/21/2008




